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17 Jan 23 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR  LOS ANGELES AIR FORCE BASE 

 

FROM:  SBD 3/CC 

 

SUBJECT:  No-Hat, No-Salute Designation for Los Angeles Air Force Base 

 

References:  (a) DAFI 36-2903, Dress and Personal Appearance of Air Force Personnel  

 

1.  In accordance with DAFI 36-2903, Dress and Personal Appearance of Air Force Personnel, 

paragraph 2.8.11, Installation Commanders designate “no hat” areas on military installations. 

Effective immediately, the below locations are no-hat, no-salute areas:  

 

     a.  Child Development Center (CDC)  

 

          1)  Main Entrance  

 

          2)  Associated parking lots 

 

     b.  Outdoor seating and dining areas  

 

          1)  Courtyard Awnings 

 

          2)  South Bay Bar & Grill  

 

          3)  Sports Field Picnic Area 

 

          4)  BX Picnic Area  

 

2.  Please address any questions or concerns regarding this memorandum to CMSgt Sarah Morgan,  

Senior Enlisted Leader, Space Base Delta 3 at DSN 633-6888 or sarah.morgan.3@spaceforce.mil.  

 

 

 

 

MIA L. WALSH, Colonel, USSF 

Commander 
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